
August 2020 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
BHM-01 0657-16-21 In regards to the 3/31/2020 deadline in the solicitation, is that finished designs or is that 

approved DSPS plans?
Finished design with bid documents and initial submittals to DSPS.

BPED-01 0095-05-01 Has the option to attach a document answering the question "Can your firm offer any 
efficiencies to the delivery of this project?" been eliminated or can we still provide?

The optional efficiency question has been removed. Unless specifically mentioned in the 
NOI instructions, please do not attach additional files (e.g. resumes, project descriptions, 
letters). These materials have not been requested and will not be reviewed. (August 22, 
2018)

NW-02 1550-02-03 The solicitation states a bypass roadway is expected,  but a right of way plat is not 
mentioned as a deliverable.  Wil ROW will be needed?

A plat for a TLE is in scope.

NW-02 1550-02-03 Will the consultant complete the structure work or WisDOT? WisDOT
NW-03 1560-02-04 How will the dam function of the existing structure be handled? The existing dam will be removed.
NW-03 1560-02-04 Will the consultant complete the structure work or will WisDOT? Consultant
SW-01 5290-02-01 Can the DOT please confirm the project description considering the project description 

listed in the NOI Questionnaires for SW-01 does not match what is published in the 
solicitation?

The project description listed in the WisDOT August 2020 consultant solicitation scopes 
of services document is correct.

SW-01 5290-02-01 Are the R/W plat and R/W staking requirements for the STH 19 & Schumacher 
Rd/Raemisch Rd intersection?

For curb ramps.

SW-01 5290-02-01 A request for an efficiencies statement was not included in this month's request for NOIs. 
Is no longer requesting an efficiencies statement a new policy at WisDOT? Can firms 
upload an attachment?

The optional efficiency question has been removed. Unless specifically mentioned in the 
NOI instructions, please do not attach additional files (e.g. resumes, project descriptions, 
letters). These materials have not been requested and will not be reviewed. (August 22, 
2018)

SW-01 5290-02-01 Based on the scope of services, only bridge painting is discussed, not bridge design work. 
Are the first four Consultant Requirements listed on the NOI applicable to this project?

The only structure work is bridge painting on Structure B-13-188 (Six Mile Creek). 
Consultant requirements to be removed are Working knowledge of the AASHTO LRFD 
Bridge Design Specifications and the ability to design structures using the LRFD 
specification and Experience in structure load rating calculations. Consultant requirement 
- Experience in preliminary and final bridge design will remain for the inclusion of the 
bridge painting into the plan. Experience in hydrologic analysis, hydraulic analysis and 
hydraulic modeling, including structure sizing will remain for the culvert replacements.
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